

Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula Committee Meeting

11:00am, 22 January 2024

193 Music and Dramatic Arts

Approved Minutes of the meeting

**Attendance**: Jeff Perry (Chair), Leonard Ray (Associate Chair), Matthew Hiatt (Secretary), Catherine Lemieux, Robin LeMaire, Andrea Abad, Rendy Kartika, Paul Mooney (Guest), Michael Kaller, Ludovico Geymonat (Ex-officio), Michael Henderson, Tricia Cobb

**Absent:** Terry Geraldsen (Ex-Officio), , Isabelina Nahmens, Jackie Bach (ex-Officio), Colin Raby (Ex-Officio), Brooke Debansky, Lauren Coats, Suresh Moorthy

A regular meeting of the Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula (FSCC) Committee convened at 11:03am 193 Music and Dramatic Arts at the LSU Campus, with the Chair being present. Secretary Matthew Hiatt took the minutes. There were no public comments, and the minutes of the last meeting were adopted unanimously.

VI. New Business

Tabled from December 2023

Environmental Modelling and Analysis Graduate Certificate CHG – Ray moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

SOCL 7213 CHG – Hiatt moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

SOCL 8900 CHG – Hiatt moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

MUS 2020 – Kaller moved to conditionally approve, and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: The grading scale on Page 10 is likely a typo and the total should perhaps be changed to 30. The LSU student code of conduct is in all caps and should be changed to normal typecase.

LHRD 7803 CHG – Kartika moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

## Revise and Resubmit Proposals

EDCI 4720 Resubmission – Lemieux moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

IB International Business Minor – Ray moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously. The committee suggests discussing the course elective list with relevant departments.

## New Submissions

Religious Studies Drop Add Resubmission – Perry moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

CSC 4562 – Ray moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously. Need to put 3 in the lecture box on page 1. PS 22 reference should be mentioned in the syllabus at the relevant location.

CM 2103 – Lemiuex moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

CM 3145 – Lemiuex moved to approved and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on verifying the course is still called "Commercial Estimating"

CPLT 3801 CHIN 3801 – Hiatt moved to request and resubmit, and the motion passed unanimously. Revisions needed: Lacking in PS statements; There is no mention of which curriculum this course will fit into, which should be detailed in the justification; Should put the fact that this course is cross-listed in the syllabus; Add 0.9 to the grading scale or a statement about rounding; Assignment descriptions are needed in the sample syllabus.

CPLT 4091 GERM 4091 – Kaller moved to request and resubmit, and the motion passed unanimously. Revisions needed: Add permission of department because topics may vary; Lacking in PS statements; There is no mention of which curriculum this course will fit into, which should be detailed in the justification; Should put the fact that this course is cross-listed in the syllabus; Add 0.9 to the grading scale or a statement about rounding; Assignment descriptions are needed in the sample syllabus.

Curriculum and Instruction Med – Kaller moved to request and resubmit, and the motion passed unanimously. Revision requested: Are the endorsements still valid with this change?

Gifted Education MEd DROP – LeMaire moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

Secondary Holmes Environmental Science – Ray moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

Secondary Holmes French - Ray moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

Secondary Holmes Spanish - Ray moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

Special Education MEd DROP – Hiatt moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

Dual Cert Gen Special Education Grades 1-5 – There was an issue with the total number of hours proposed (124) versus what is required (we think) for Board of Regents Policy (126). Two hours can be hours can be added after approval. Fall semester residency is a potential place to add those hours.

Ray moved to conditionally approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

EDCI 4723 – Hiatt moved to conditionally approve , and the motion passed unanimously.

Conditional on: Grading System is missing on Form A.

EDCI 4724 – Hiatt moved to conditionally approve, and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Pre-requisite language of "successful passage" is vague and should be made more specific as regards to grade or credit requirement. The re-requisite should be 4703 and 4705. Grading system is missing from this proposal on Form A.

LXID BS DROP – Ray moved to reject the proposal and the motion passed unanimously.

The "teach out plan" has not been approved and SACS cannot eliminate a program. The order of operations is not correct and the justification is false. The FSCC suggests the department coordinate with the relevant units on campus to make sure all protocols are being followed.

PHYS 4123 – Perry moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

GEOL 7043 – Kartika moved to reject the proposal with recommendations. The motion passed unanimously.

Recommendations: There is no grade scale included in the syllabus and there is no breakdown of the assignments. The PS 22 and PS 45 needs to be added. Learning objectives are required. Disability statements are not in accordance with LSU procedure and need to be revised.

ASTR 1101, ASTR 1102, ASTR 1108, ASTR 1109, ASTR 4221 – Henderson moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ASTR 1301 – Henderson moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously.

Conditional on: General Education statement should not be used. Instead use the ILC language. Need learning objectives.

ASTR 1302 - Henderson moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously.

Conditional on: General Education statement should not be used. Instead use the ILC lauage. Need learning objectives.

ASTR 4261 – Henderson moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ASTR 4511 – Hiatt moved to revise and resubmit and the motion carried unanimously. Revisions: The sample syllabus doesn't match with the change in contact hours and it's not clear how much lab is happening. The syllabus says a zero for non-attendance which violates PS 22. Final exam is checked but not mentioned. There is not allowance for grade exclusion and that language should be removed. Rounding policy. The presentation timeframe needs to be clarified. Is it during the final exam period?

BIOL 2601 – Kaller moved to conditionally approve and the motion carried unanimously. Conditional on: Revisions suggested as grading scale is confusing with points and percentages. Extra calculation of percentages may cause issues. Needs learning objectives.

BIOL 4602 – Kaller moved to conditionally approve and the motion carried unanimously. Conditional on: Grading scale needs rounding and check the policy statements (PS 22).

The list of courses below were not considered and have been pushed to the next meeting.

The meeting ended at 12:30pm.

Matthew Hiatt, Secretary

BIOL 4603, BIOL 4604

BIOL 4606

BIOL 4607

CHEM 1005

CHEM 2900

CHEM 3800

CHEM 3900

CHEM 7740

CHEM Minor

ARCH 7073

Screen Arts – Curriculum

Screen Arts – Production

Screen Arts – Screenwriting

Screen Arts – History Theory Crit

Screen Arts - 3+3 Option

Screen Arts – Minor

Agricultural Business – Agribusiness Analytics

Agricultural Business – Finance

Agricultural Business – Food Indust Mgmt

Agricultural Business – INTL Business

Agricultural Business – Without Concentration

Agricultural Business – Rural Development

AAAS 4001

AAAS 4100

AAAS 4162

ENGL 1111

ENGL 7930

WGSS Minor

CMST 1061

CMST 2012

CMST 2040

- CMST 2061
- CMST 2063
- CMST 2064
- CMST 3041
- CMST 3060
- CMST 3107
- CMST 3114
- CMST 3115
- CMST 3118
- CMST 3169
- CMST 3210
- CMST 3300
- CMST 4101
- CMST 4118
- CMST 4119
- CMST 4130
- CMST 4143
- CMST 4144
- CMST 4160
- CMST 4162
- CMST 4165
- CMST 4312
- SOCL 4402
- BADM 7504
- BADM 7601
- BADM 7602
- BADM 7603
- BADM 7700

LA 2301

LA 2401

LA 3301

LA 3302

LA 3401

LA 4001

LA 4301

LA 5001

Landscape Architecture Curriculum Change

ARCH 2041

ARCH 2042

ARCH 3043

ARCH 3044

ARCH 3051

ARCH 3052

Architecture Curriculum BARCH

Real Estate Design, Construction, and Development Minor

HORT 2090

AGEE TFE Concentration